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Owner: The Moravian Church

Date of erection: 1794

Pregent conditiont Good

Architect: Attributed to Frederick William Marshall

Descerintion:

Brick, Flemlsh bond; ocne and a half stories above high
ba.sement, latter plastered; gsble roof; end inside chimneys;
front five bays; ail windows &6/6 lights within irregular seg-
mental-arch openings; entrance door in basement; two windows,
end elevation, first floor; two in gables, with smaller open-
ings lighting kimmerle; two small, circular openings near
apex of roof for lighting and ventilation.

Additionsal data:

Originally bullt 25 school for boys; now occuried by
Wachovia Historical Society.

Reference: ZFries and Pfohl, The Moravian Church, o. 59
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{Built 1794 by the Moravian Congregation of Salem, for the
Salem BOy's School, rrom Index eard, JPO)

Tre dJachovia Hievioricul sSociety hivceun huilding
ig the proverty of the Congregation of the United
Brethren of Selem snd its Vieinity.

It was erected by the Moravien Congresation of
3alem for a Boye! Boariing S¢hool, provision being
accordingly made Zor cookiar snd baqua and c¢el lar
room. The boardiug school did not last long, but tre
parochial school for boye was continued in the bvild-
ing vntil 1896, whken a new school buriliing was erected
and the o0ld building wae converted into a museum.

. _ A few partitions were added duriar its use as
' ' a school hnilding, Otherwise it has 1ot been chanced.

Houged within the Museum is & fine collection
of historical articles gatltered from the immediate

vicinity.

Tiig iaformstion wes given by Ll
L. Fries, Iitt. D., Archiivict of the ko
in dmerica, Southern Province.
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Por edditionsl literature of historical and
degoriptive data of the Wailovia Historicsl society
Luseum the following is a list:

The soravisa Church Yecterday znd Today, by
ddelside L. Fries, . 4. and J. Kenneth Pfohl, D. D.
The bouvk mey be secured throush the Salem Boox Sture,

i

9 Acadeny Street, ¥iaston Selem, N, C,

XV, Publicked

Tre Lionosraph Series lo. 2 Vol,
gt Street, New

by Ruseerll F. Thitehead, 148 Fast o1
Yorz, H. Y.

Data Trom officisl Diary of salem Uonereration,
preserved in Salem Loravien archives, Jinstoa salen,
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